Washington High School Booster Club April 3, 2023

- Call to order- Rhonda Johnson and Sheremy Haas, Sara Pankonin, Megan Thill, Jody Verhey, Tami VanHerde
- Welcome Coaches, Activity Directors, Liaisons and Booster club members
- Introductions-Coaches Dave Dancler boys soccer, Jeff Tobin boys basketball, Kelly Schroeder girls basketball to give a report.
- Approval of minutes- posted to website-motion to approve Jill Johnson, second Haley Beckstrand
- Treasurer's Report-March financials are on the website, February financials move to approve Amy Sagness, Second Trina Arbach
- Committee Reports-
 - Membership- Trina Arbach, Amy Sagness-met with Monarch last week for ideas for swag. Have shirts from 2020 may use.
 - o Liaisons-
 - track meet indoor last week in Vermillion
 - Senior class party another dine for dollars tomorrow at Charlies Pizza- donating 30%
 - Gymnastics- potentially getting cut- attended the school board meeting last week.
 - Renaissance-HonorFest coming up
 - Debate- State last week, Nationals in June in Arizona several attended
 - Band- thank you for the purchases over the last couple years. March bad weather and able to get to their events. Concert at the end of this month and also in May. Started Winter Guard this year for flag and rifle guard.
 - Celebration-Had a celebration for our girls basketball team on Sunday March 12.
 Congratulations!
 - Website/Social Media-Heidi Fisher taking on Social Media for us. Could use a volunteer for Website. Want to look as a board to update the website and maybe switch platforms. If anyone has some interest or expertise in that area we could use your help.

Principal Report

- Juniors started the SDSA today. Thank you to parents for your support. We had great attendance and are off to a strong start.
- o Tomorrow 9th graders head out to CTE and 10th graders go to either STI or USF.
- No School on Friday, April 7 or Monday, April 10
- Prom is Saturday April 22 at the Sioux Falls Convention Center tickets go on sale next week during the lunch hour. Non-WHS must be registered by Friday, April 14.

- Honor Fest is Wednesday, April 26. Senior Class Advisors will meet with all Seniors that morning to discuss "need to know information" for the graduation ceremony. For Honor Fest - we are in need of Spirit of Washington Award nominations. I have forms tonight or forms can be picked up in Student Services.
- AP Testing is May 1-12

AD Report

- --Winter Activity Summary:
 - --Boys Basketball Finished 8th at State Tourney in Rapid City
 - --Girls Basketball State Champs at State Tourney in Sioux Falls
 - --Show Choir Finished successful season at "Last of Show" concert in March
 - --Band All State Band in late March.
 - --Drama/Theatre Winter Play run in March.
 - --Spring Activities have started (track, baseball, boys tennis, girls golf, softball).
 - --WHS All Activities Night took place on Thursday March 23rd
 - A summary of the meet was via e-mail to parents along with Activity Leader contact e-mails.
 - --Questions for 2023-24 Online Registration and Physicals:
 - 1. Athletic Physical Annual Requirement. Physical must be taken after April 1st, 2023 for the 2023-24 School Year. More information will be sent via e-mail.
 - 2. Online Registration for Athletics and Fine Arts can be completed starting in early May 2023. More information will be sent via e-mail.
 - 3. Online Registration/Physicals must be completed prior any activity participation (workouts, open gyms, rehearsals, practices, summer workouts, etc) for the 2023-24 school year (starting on May 30th, 2023)
 - --Summer Sports Camps www.washingtonwarriorcamps.com Find our camp dates,information and registration.
 - --Please see WHS Calendar at www.metroconferencesd.org Master schedule for Activities. 2023-24
 - Schedules will be posted on this website by end of April/early May.

New business

- Officers for next year-Nancy Peterson and Jody Verhey will run for VP, will need secretary nominee.
- Presidents Bowl volunteers-need 3 volunteers to sit on the President's Bowl Board to represent WHS to serve a 3 year term.

- Old business-
 - Approval of Bylaws- have been posted since February 23rd- motion to approve Jill Johnson, second Heidi Fisher
- Calendar of Events
 - No classes:
 - April 7-10
 - Semester tests: January 11, 12 & May 23, 24
 - Graduation: May 21, 2023 at 4:30 p.m
 - Last Day of School: May 24

Motion to adjourn Melanie Glasrud, second Trina Arbach
Next meeting: May 1, 2023 in the WHS Library